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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Charlie Almestad <charlie.almestad@ngem.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 10:08 AM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Cc: Mark Furse
Subject: List of Landowners Form, 5813-5815 Shellmound Street, RO0000071
Attachments: List of Landowners Form 5813-5815 Shellmound, Emeryville.pdf

Mark, 
  
Per your request, attached is a List of Landowners Form for the property at 5813‐5815 Shellmound Street in Emeryville 
(Record ID # RO0000071).   As we recently discussed by email, you will upload this form to GeoTracker and incorporate 
in your records as appropriate. 
  
As indicated on the form, EOP‐Industrial Portfolio, L.L.C. owned this property between July 2, 2001 and June 25, 
2005.  Our knowledge of the site is limited, but we would be happy to talk with you, as you requested in your recent 
letter of August 21, 2017.   We suggest a conference call and are available pretty much anytime Wednesday through 
Friday of next week (October 1 through 3).  Does that work for you?  Let me know if it does and I can make the call 
arrangements. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Charlie Almestad 
  

  
  

    Charlie Almestad, P.G., C. HG. 
    Associate Hydrogeologist 
 

Northgate Environmental Management, Inc. 
428 13th Street, 4th Floor, Oakland, CA 94612 
phone (510) 839-0688 ext. 216; mobile (925) 876-9030; fax (510) 839-4350 
http://www.ngem.com/  
  

 
 Certified Bay Area Green Business  
  

  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: 
This e-mail and its attachments from Northgate Environmental Management, Inc. contain information that is confidential and/or 
privileged and is intended for the sole use of the individual or entity named above. Any disclosure, copying, distribution, dissemination, 
or use of this information by any other person than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 
notify the sender via e-mail or by calling us at 510-839-0688. 
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